From: Law, Duncan [mailto:Duncan.Law@milton-keynes.gov.uk]

Sent: 26 October 2017 14:03

To: Millbrook Power

Subject: RE: Millbrook Power Project - Adequacy of Consultation Request

Dear Ewa
RE: Millbrook Power Project - Adequacy of Consultation Request

Milton Keynes Council considers that the developer has complied, in relation to the
application, with the following duties:

e Duty to consult - PA2008 — section 42
e Duty to consult the local community - PA2008 — section 47
e Duty to publicise - PA2008 — section 48

Kind regards

Duncan Law

Senior Planning Officer (Development control) — West Team
T: 01908 252485

M: 07384 241817

E: duncan.law@milton-keynes.gov.uk

W: https://www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/planning-and-building/

Milton Keynes Council | Planning Service | Growth, Economy and Culture | Place | Civic
Offices | 1 Saxon Gate East | Milton Keynes | MK9 3EJ

o Meet the Planning Service and try our
\? new ‘Select a Planning Officer Feature’.

Milton Keynes Council is open between the hours of 9:00 and 17:15, Planning Officers are
available during this time for calls and emails regarding their cases unless otherwise stated.

The Planning Enquiries service is open between 10:00 - 15:30 on Monday to Friday. Outside
of these hours you are still able to email the Planning Department on
planning.enquiries@milton-keynes.gov.uk. For information on specific planning applications
please call or email the relevant Planning Officer.
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